iRobot

Family Description Letter

Date: January 26, 2016

Re:
FCCID: UFE-ALT240ROB
IC: 6652A-ALT240R0OB

To Whom It May Concern;

There will be two model numbers associated with the above listed radio ID numbers. This letter will describe that they are actually
the same identical devices other than the marketing name.

The two models are:
e Model name and number: Braava 240jet
e Model name and number: Braava jet 240

Please refer to Exhibit A for the rating label for each model.

These are actually the same identical devices. Marketing decided to change the model name from “Braava” to “Braava jet” for
branding reasons. In turn, the model number also changed from “240jet” to “240”.

The new top of the device will have “Braava jet” on the top and look like:

Sincerely,

S follb

StepherfPallottd

Principal Compliance Engineer
iRobot Corporation

8 Crosby Drive

Bedford, MA 01730 USA
781-430-3284

Email: spallotta@irobot.com
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